



## PROFILE

Born in Surabaya, 2 November 1965. She earned her doctoral degree in Economics in 2005 from Faculty of Economics University of Indonesia. Since then she has been active as an economist - a researcher and lecturer, in the University of Indonesia and as a professional in capital market. She is a quite known among top economist in Indonesia.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
62+816931962  
62+81514280434

EMAIL:  
soelistianingsih@yahoo.com

## HOBBIES

Sewing  
Reading

Jakarta, March 2021

# LANA SOELISTIANINGSIH

DOCTOR IN ECONOMICS

## EDUCATION

---

**Faculty of Economics in University Indonesia**  
1985 to 1990  
Economics Bachelor

2002 to 2005  
Doctor in Economics

**Vanderbilt University, Nashville, Tennessee, USA**  
1993 to 1995  
Master of Art in Economics Development

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**FACULTY OF ECONOMICS AND BUSINESS UNIVERSITY OF INDONESIA**  
**Senior Lecturer**  
1990 to Now

Teaching subject: Introductory of Economics, Intermediate Microeconomics, Intermediate Macroeconomics, Monetary Economics, Indonesia Economy.

**Deputy Head of Economics Department**  
2005-2009

**PT SAMUEL ASET MANAJEMEN (PT SAM)**  
**Director, Head of Research, Chief of Economist**  
2013 to February 2020

**INDONESIA DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION (IDIC)**  
Chief of Executive  
February 2020 to Now

